


Subject: RE: MS21-001334 Defence Events of Significance and Importance- MINDEF Signed [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 28 May 2021 2:33:17 PM

OFFICIAL

Thanks very much 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From:  
Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 1:13 PM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: MS21-001334 Defence Events of Significance and Importance- MINDEF Signed
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 
So that there is no delay in this document getting to you please find attached a scanned copy with
MINDEF’s sign off.
Please note MINDEF’s comment:
“Please ensure ASD and other groups across the portfolio adheres to this same practice."
This document has been scanned into PDMS and the HC destroyed. Please let me know if there is
anything I can help you with.
Cheers,
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